

**Research & Scholarship Council Minutes**  
**February 10, 2016 1:45 p.m.**  
**Marston Library Room L-136**

**Attendees:**

Sue Alvers

Florin Curta

Gillian Lord

Chris Hass

Sjoba Jaishankar

Valrie Minson

Valrie Minson opened the meeting at 1:50 p.m. and the January minutes were.

**Research Deans meeting – Chris Hass**

- Chris Hass gave a report on the Research Deans meeting he attended last month.
- Conversation went well, however, the Deans did not know about the Research and Scholarship Council.
- Suggestion: A SCORS member should attend future Research Deans gatherings.
- It's important to keep a line of communication open with the Deans
- Concern was mentioned about the new online IRB. Valrie mentioned that it might be best for SCORS to wait a year after complete conversion before having a discuss the new online IRB.

**Continued discussion: Academic Analytics**

- Members thought that Provost Glover should give a presentation on Academic Analytics to the Senate.
- Concern was raised that some data might be missed or wrong.
- Suggestion: SCORS should write a Best Practices and concerns about Academic Analytics.
- Valrie will ask Provost Glover to present on an Academic Analytics update at a Faculty Senate meeting.

**Continued discussion: IDCs – Valrie Minson**

- Valrie contacted Don Bolser who is on the RCM Task Force. Dr. Bolser offered to attend a SCORS meeting to give a report on the task force's recommendation on IDCs.

The meeting adjourned at 2:20 p.m.